

JASEL MORERA

Full Stack Developer

📍 Miami, Florida, US

🌐 www.jaselmorera.com | www.linkedin.com/in/jaselmorera | ✉️ jaselalejos@gmail.com

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Experienced Full Stack Developer with proficiency in both front-end and back-end development, expert in PHP, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, real-time applications, C#, RESTful APIs and SQL. Skilled in frameworks like Laravel, Vue, and Bootstrap.

In my role as a Full Stack Developer at Magic City Casino, I successfully managed real-time applications, designed and implemented RESTful APIs using Laravel, and built websites from the ground up. I also excelled in SQL report generation and optimized databases.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- **Languages:** PHP, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS3, Real Time applications (Pusher/WebSocket), C#, RESTful API, SQL.
- **Frameworks:** Laravel, Vue, Bootstrap, Tailwindcss, jQuery.
- **Databases:** MySQL, Microsoft SQL Server, PostgreSQL.
- **Tools:** Composer, NPM, Git & GitHub, SQL Server Reporting Services, Chrome DevTools, Postman, Nginx Web Server, Supervisor (Linux).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MAGIC CITY CASINO, Miami, FL www.magiccitycasino.com February 2019 – Present

Magic City Casino is one of the most popular casinos in Miami. It offers more than 800 of the most popular slot machines, a smoking-hot Poker Room, unparalleled concert lineups, multiple dining options, pari-mutuels simulcasting and LIVE Jai-Alai!

Full Stack Developer

- Worked extensively with real-time applications to manage Pari-Mutuel/H2H JaiAlai Games. The H2H app has an admin panel that delivers real-time data to scoreboards, team statistics and dynamic graphic overlays, which are crucial for the Jai-Alai Channel's live streams and YouTube broadcasts.
- Designed and developed a RESTful API using Laravel, integrated with MySQL, for multiple Jai-Alai online betting providers.
- Developed the company's websites from scratch: www.bonitapoker.com, www.jaialaiworld.com, www.magiccitycasino.com and www.sportschallengeamerica.com.
- Developed several applications for promotions and events on the casino floor.
- Built an Inventory Management and Database Log System for the IT Department.
- Experienced with SQL reports using Microsoft SQL Server Reporting.
- Developed and optimized database structures, stored procedures, triggers, views, cursors, and functions using T-SQL.
- Configured and maintained web servers (HostGator, DigitalOcean and local servers).
- Maintained several applications developed on C#.

Environment: PHP, Laravel, Vue, Pusher, WebSocket, RESTful APIs, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, Responsive Web design, Bootstrap, Ajax, JSON, MySQL, Microsoft Sql Server, DNS management, Nginx, Supervisor and Ubuntu.

VITALTEK, Miami FL www.vitaltek.com

March 2015 – May 2017

Vitaltek is a software development company that has successfully led projects for hundreds of clients, including custom windows applications and web applications. With over 15 years of experience including technology consulting and enterprise architecture, programming, business management and finance.

Web Developer

- Developed websites from scratch with modern and user-friendly interfaces. (HTML5, JavaScript, CSS3).
- Diagnosed and troubleshooted different websites of the company's critical clients.
- Maintained and developed of bug fixes and patch sets for existing web applications.
- Developed and validated test routines to ensure the quality of the external and internal interface.

Environment: PHP, HTML5, Bootstrap, CSS3, SASS, JavaScript.

POPULAR SAVINGS BANK, Cienfuegos Cuba www.bpa.cu

2008-2014

Popular Savings Bank is a state-owned bank that provides a wide range of banking services to private and corporate clients in Cuba.

Computer Science Specialist

- Implemented 5+ systems for the Departments of Human Resources and Accounting. (Java- GWT, Web Services, PHP, HTML, CSS).
- Designed and developed databases (SQL Server, MySQL, Postgres).
- Installed, maintained and updated Banking Systems.
- Conducted feasibility studies of Web-based applications and systems.
- Created and maintained user account profiles and passwords, ensuring company-wide security.

Environment: Java, PHP, HTML5, CSS, Microsoft SQL Server, MySQL, Postgres.

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Webmaster Certification

2017

Miami Dade College, Miami, FL www.mdc.edu

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

2008

University of Information Technology Science (UCI), Habana, Cuba www.uci.cu

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages: English and Spanish.